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Student Aid (FSA) today announced the signing of a
joint agreement to strengthen college student access
to the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program,
also known as SNAP.

This agreement aims to increase awareness of SNAP
among college students, as new data shows millions of
students eligible for food assistance are falling through
the cracks. A recent Government Accountability Office

report  revealed 67% of the 3.3 million college
students potentially eligible for SNAP reported not
receiving benefits.

"We’re committed to making SNAP more accessible
and easier to understand for low-income college
students," said USDA Food, Nutrition, and Consumer
Services Deputy Under Secretary Cindy Long. “Many of
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For More Information

 Infographic: SNAP College Student Eligibility.

USDA’s Food and Nutrition Service works to end hunger
through a suite of 16 nutrition assistance programs, suc



https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/White-House-National-Strategy-on-Hunger-Nutrition-and-Health-FINAL.pdf
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/White-House-National-Strategy-on-Hunger-Nutrition-and-Health-FINAL.pdf
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/recipient/eligibility
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/state-directory
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/state-directory
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/students/infographic
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/fns-101-fact-sheets-all

WIC and SNAP. Together, these programs serve 1 in 4 An
consistent and equitable access to healthy, safe, and aff
well-being. FNS also provides science-based nutrition r
of the Dietary Guidelines for Americans. FNS’s report, “1
Promote and Elevate Nutrition Security: The Role of the

ways the agency will support the Biden-Harris Administ
conjunction with the historic White House Conference ¢
2022. To learn more about FNS, visit www.fns.usda.gov

As a principal office of the U.S. Department of Educatiol
nation’s postsecondary education system as the largest
that all eligible Americans can benefit from federal finai
beyond high school. In FY23, FSA provided approximate
study funds to help more than 9.7 million students and
programs, products, and services, visit StudentAid.gov

#HH

USDA is an equal opportunity provi

Page updated: December 20, 2024


https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/programs/nutrition-security/fns-role
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/programs/nutrition-security/fns-role
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://studentaid.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://studentaid.gov/

Return to top

Home Programs
Funding Newsroom
Our Agency.

USDA.gov

WhiteHouse.gov

USA.gov

AskUSDA

Privacy Policy

Vulnerability Disclosure Policy
Non-Discrimination Statement

Accessibility Statement

Data & Research

Resources


https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/programs
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/data-research
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/fm/grant-opportunities
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/newsroom
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/resources?f%5B0%5D=resources_langcode%3Aen
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/about-fns
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.whitehouse.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.whitehouse.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usa.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usa.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://ask.usda.gov/s/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://ask.usda.gov/s/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/privacy-policy
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/privacy-policy
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/vulnerability-disclosure-policy
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/vulnerability-disclosure-policy
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/non-discrimination-statement
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/non-discrimination-statement
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/accessibility-statement
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/accessibility-statement
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/freedom-information-act-foia

FOIA
Plain Writing
Information Quality

Small Business Rights

Sign up for Updates

Your Email Address:

l_iS/DA Food and Nutrition Service

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Stay Connected


https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/freedom-information-act-foia
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/plain-writing
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/plain-writing
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/information-quality
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/about-usda/policies-and-links/laws-and-regulations/small-business-non-retaliation-policy
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.usda.gov/about-usda/policies-and-links/laws-and-regulations/small-business-non-retaliation-policy
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://twitter.com/USDANutrition
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.facebook.com/usda/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://service.govdelivery.com/service/multi_subscribe.html?code=USFNS
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.instagram.com/usdagov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://flickr.com/usdagov
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.youtube.com/USDAfoodandnutrition
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.linkedin.com/company/usda
https://web.archive.org/web/20241224160216/https://www.fns.usda.gov/rss-feeds

